
Notice & Agenda 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 

Tuesday, September 19, 2017 
9:00 AM 

Benson City Council Chambers – 1410 Kansas Ave, Benson, MN 
 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 320-314-

8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 

 9:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call 

   9:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  9:02 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-2  (1) Minutes from the September 5, 2017 Meeting 

  3-4  (2) Consider approval of the proposed 2018 ditch assessments 

 5-9  (3) Consider approval of the Professional Services for the Hazard 

Mitigation Plan  

 10  (3) Consider approval of the 2018-2019 Administration of the Child 

Care Assistance Program 

 11  (3) Consider approval of the following daycare loans: City of 

Appleton for Prairie Playhouse, $12,500 and Rebecca 

Diederich $1,544 

 

 9:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review Auditor 

warrants reviewed 
 9:05 a.m.                  Commissioner and Board reports  

 9:30 a.m.  Citizens Comments 

 9:31 a.m.  Sarah Utsch, Audit Presentation   

 9:50 a.m. 12-16 Catie Lee, Human Services Director 

     Discussion of Out of Home Placement Report  

Update on school linked mental health and the Chippewa River   

   Education Program 

Human Services Committee Update 

 10:10 a.m. 17-19 Ethan Jenzen, DNR 

    Benson Area Ground Water CAMP  

 10:25 a.m.  Pioneerland Librarian Update 

 10:40 a.m.  Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

  20-23  2018 Budget Discussion 

Consider approving a resolution on the 2018 preliminary Budget and 

Levy for Swift County 

Consider approving a resolution setting the 2018 Truth in Taxation 

meeting for December 6, 2017, at 5:00 PM 
 

 11:00 a.m.  Other Business 

    Strategic Plan Update 

 

 

 11:15 a.m. None Closed session to discuss certain issues for government property purchases 



    Consider approving a closed meeting to discuss certain issues for 

government property purchases on property located at  SW ¼ of the SW 

¼ Section 32 Moyer Township, Appleton, MN 56208, Parcel Number 

14-0170-000. (§ 13D.05, subd. 3) 

    Closed session to discuss certain issues for government property purchases 

    Adjourn close session and return to open session  
 

 11:30 a.m.  Adjournment 



 

 

SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

September 5, 2017 
  
Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 9:03 AM with all members present. Also present: 

County Administrator Kelsey Baker, County Attorney Danielle Olson, Environmental Services Director 

Scott Collins, County Auditor Kim Saterbak and Amanda Ness.   

 

Chairman Rudningen asked if there were any changes or additions to the agenda. There were none. 

 

09-05-17-01 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the agenda as 

presented. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

09-05-17-02 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the 

Consent Agenda items: (1) Approval of Minutes from the August 15, 2017 Regular Meeting, (2) Approval 

of VCI Environmental Abatement Services, (3) Approval of Sussner Construction Services, (4) Approval of 

Safe Assurance Contract/Agreement October 1, 2017 to September 20, 2018, (5) Approval of 

Administrative Penalty Order Plan for Buffer Law Implementation, (6) Approval of County Wide Striping 

for 2017, and (7) Approval of County Policies. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

09-05-17-03 Commissioner E. Pederson moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: Revenue: $233,139.79; Solid Waste: $25,179.96; Road and Bridge: 

$42,179.72; County Ditches: $4,387.20 which includes the following bills over $2,000: American 

Reprographics Company, $4,518.51; Braun Intertec Corp., $21,735.00; Commerford Gravel, Inc., 

$4,828.53; Geyer Recycling, $5,862.50; Glacial Plains Cooperative, $2,830.26; K & K Tiling, Inc., 

$8,470.00; Pioneerland Library System, $31,952.50; Prairie Five Rides, $3,500.00; Sussner Construction, 

Inc., $88,468.75; Swift County DAC, $2,265.75; Swift County Environmental Services, $4,000.00; Swift 

County Human Services, $9,654.55; Van Heuveln Contracting, Inc., $3,152.20; VCI Environmental, Inc., 

$69,648.78; Waste Management Of Northern Minnesota, $11,732.08; and Yellow Medicine County Jail, 

$4,689.70. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner Gary Hendrickx reported on AMC 

Strategic Meeting, Prairie Waters Tourism, RDC, AMC Business and Partner Development Committee, 

Southern Prairie Community Care, Appleton Housing, and Human Services Committee. Commissioner P. 

Peterson reported on Joint Highway Engineer Meeting and HRA. Commissioner E. Pederson reported on 

Swift County Fair and Historical Society. Commissioner Fox reported on Chippewa River Watershed, 

Southern Prairie Community Care, and Swift County Benson Health Services. Chairman Rudningen 

reported on Joint Highway Engineer Meeting, CEEVI Drug Task Force, Swift County Fair, Glacial Ridge 

Scenic Byway, Health Insurance Collaborative, Prairie Lakes Youth, and Planning and Zoning. 

 

Administrator Baker reported on life insurance updates, MCIT training, and the 2018 Biometric Screening. 

 

Chairman Rudningen asked for citizens comments.  There were none. 

 

Veteran’s Service Officer Dave Barret gave his annual update. 

 

Director Collins and Dave Johnson requested approval of an amendment to Conditional Use Permit 

#243061 for Johnson Dairy Properties, LLP to modify a feedlot with a capacity of 500 animal units or more. 

The proposed facilities modification consists of a new 364’ x 208’ free stall total confinement barn and a 

136’ x 76’ total confinement calf barn. The total animal unit capacity will increase from 2592.2 to 2988.0 

animal units. 

 



 

 

09-05-17-04 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve an 

amendment to CUP # 243061. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

A lengthy discussion was held on road right-of-way, setbacks, and irrigation wells. Also involved in the 

discussion were Director Collins, Steve Schaefer, Pat Ascheman, and Mike Langan. The board took no 

action on this item. 

 

Upper Minnesota Valley Rural Development Corporation (UMVRDC) Communications Coordinator 

Melissa Streich gave an update on Prairie Waters, regional recruitment, and 2018 projects. 

 

The board recessed at 10:25 AM for a short break. 

 

The board reconvened at 10:30 AM. 

 

09-05-17-05 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve two daycare 

loans. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Staff was directed to put all future daycare loan requests on the consent agenda. 

 

Administrator Baker presented the 2018 Preliminary County Budget. 

 

HRA Director Vicki Syverson presented the 2018 Budget and Levy request for the HRA. The HRA is 

requesting $90,000.00 for 2018. 

 

RDA Director Jennifer Frost presented the 2018 Budget and Levy request for the RDA. The RDA is 

requesting $97,000.00 for 2018. 

 

09-05-17-06 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve 

resolutions setting the preliminary 2018 budget and levies for the HRA and the RDA. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

The annual Road Tour was set for the afternoon of the October 17, 2017 Regular Session. 

 

09-05-17-07 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to adjourn. Motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 11:30 AM.  

  

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

 



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 19, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Auditor/Drainage  Kim Saterbak/Mike Johnson  320‐843‐4069 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving the proposed 2018 ditch assessments. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

Consent Agenda  No 
IS THIS MANDATED?  EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No  n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Attached are the proposed 2018 ditch assessments for your review. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

None 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

Danielle Olson  Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

Did not review  Review 
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

n/a  None 
 



Name of Ditch 2018 Ditch Assessment

County Ditch #1 10,000.00                                               

County Ditch #7 5,000.00                                                 

County Ditchv#8 1,000.00                                                 

County Ditch #10 10,000.00                                               

County Ditch #14 30,000.00                                               

County Ditch #17 10,000.00                                               

Lat. A of Joint County Ditch #18 5,000.00                                                 

Lat. A of County Ditch #62 2,000.00                                                 

County Ditch #52 50,000.00                                               

County Ditch #55 5,000.00                                                 

County Ditch #58 60,000.00                                               

County Ditch #62 5,000.00                                                 

County Ditch #66 5,000.00                                                 

Joint County Ditch  #2‐SS 5,000.00                                                 

Joint Judicial Ditch #9‐CS 15,000.00                                               

Joint County Ditch #19‐ 30,000.00                                               

Joint County Ditch #21 10,000.00                                               

Judicial Ditch  #2 6,000.00                                                 

Judicial Ditch #5 25,000.00                                               

289,000.00                                            

Preliminary Ditch Assessments

2018













 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 19, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Human Services Catie Lee 320-843-6301 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Approve 2018-2019 Child Care Assistance Program 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular board No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes County Board action needs to be taken to 
continue to approve SCHS to conduct on behalf of 
DHS the Administration of the C 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

SCHS is the administrator of the Child Care Assistance Program for residents of Swift County. This has been in 
place for many years and is compliant with MN Rules Part 6400.0150. This plan has been up for public 
comments on the Swift County Website for the 30 required days. The board is now asked to take action to 
approve this plan as written as no changes or comments have been made since its posting. This agreement will 
start 1/1/2018 and is required to be submitted to DHS. 

 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: No new funding required.  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text.  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a Click here to enter text. 
 



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 19, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Human Services Catie Lee 320-843-6301 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Approve 2 daycare loans 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular board No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No County Board action needs to be taken to 
review and approve the loan requests 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Name Address #children 
in 
Daycare 

Amount 
requested 

Purpose Committee 
Approval 
Date 

City of Appleton for Prairie 
Playhouse 

50 E Rooney 
Ave. 
Appleton 

66 slots $12,500 Repair roof and 
create 
observation 
window for 
safety 

9/13/2017 

Rebecca Diederich 301 N. 
Frederick St. 
Murdock 

15 $1,544 Replacement 
Range, wagon, 
triple stroller, 
and fence 
repair 

9/13/2017 

 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? Click here to enter text. 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Budget approval for these loans has been granted by the board.  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text.  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a Click here to enter text. 
 



Out of Home Placement Data 1/2012‐8/2017 

 

 

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Placement Costs 2015‐2017(current month)

2015 2016 2017

$0.00

$10,000.00

$20,000.00

$30,000.00

$40,000.00

$50,000.00

$60,000.00

$70,000.00

$80,000.00

$90,000.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Cost Per Type of Placement 2016

CFC Grp Res Correction Detention

Ext. FC MH Residential Total



 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Total Placements/MO/YR

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Child Protection Placements by Month and Year

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017



 

 

 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Placements for Behavior

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Other OOHP (Deliquency, Truancy, CD)

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017



SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTS

MONTH ENDING AUGUST 31
2017

HUMAN SERVICES
Receipts  
Beginning Balance $2,160,789.87
Current Month Receipts  $348,056.83
Tax Settlement $0.00
Investments  $700,000.00
Interest on Investments $449.35

 

Total Receipts $3,209,296.05

Disbursements
Current Month Disbursements $514,287.22
Investments $700,000.00

Total Disbursements $1,214,287.22

Ending Fund Balance $1,995,008.83

ENDING FUND BALANCE SUMMARY:
2016 2017

Checking Balance $610,984.33 $423,008.83
Investments $922,000.00 $1,572,000.00

  
Ending Cash Balance $1,532,984.33 $1,995,008.83

INVESTMENT REPORT

BANK TYPE OF ACCOUNT MAT. DATE INT. RATE AMOUNT
Community Credit Money Market  0.30% 97,000.00$      
First Security Money Market 0.20% 75,000.00$      
Hanmi Bank 9 Month CD 09/29/17 0.90% 100,000.00$    
Whitney Gulfport 3 Month CD 11/14/17 1.20% 200,000.00$    
Marlin Business Bank 1 Yr CD 01/05/18 1.00% 100,000.00$    
Bankers Bank 1 Yr CD 01/11/18 1.00% 100,000.00$    
MAGIC Fund 1 Yr CD 01/18/18 1.11% 50,000.00$      
Washington Federal 6 Month CD 02/12/18 1.30% 100,000.00$    
Compass Bank 9 Month CD 04/16/18 1.35% 200,000.00$    
Community Financial 9 Month CD 05/11/18 1.35% 200,000.00$    
Bank of Baroda 1 Yr CD 07/13/18 1.45% 150,000.00$    
1st National Omaha 1 Year CD 08/15/18 1.50% 200,000.00$    

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 1,572,000.00$ 



Swift County Human Services
Ending Monthly Cash & Investment Balances

2008 - 2017

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Average
Jan 1,061,936$     1,039,335$        1,116,112$     1,027,808$     977,091$         909,780$        846,281$       983,278$       933,563$            1,668,733$         $1,056,392
Feb 980,137$        951,620$           1,069,918$     1,004,522$     829,326$         788,543$        739,793$       882,373$       886,577$            1,562,756$         $969,557
Mar 783,046$        772,024$           810,381$        848,432$        551,477$         576,608$        601,437$       593,206$       636,635$            1,278,985$         $745,223
Apr 703,949$        658,915$           732,868$        820,387$        328,272$         451,920$        446,379$       168,803$       352,306$            1,085,797$         $574,960
May 609,380$        474,455$           576,849$        669,878$        329,407$         300,099$        269,118$       187,841$       289,965$            804,645$            $451,164
Jun 1,272,945$     1,247,245$        1,244,642$     1,460,435$     1,218,863$      1,145,907$     1,361,018$    1,187,485$    1,476,200$         2,165,333$         $1,378,007
Jul 1,225,126$     1,188,516$        1,349,636$     1,142,375$     1,113,725$      1,094,712$     1,165,952$    1,217,022$    1,483,669$         2,160,790$         $1,314,152
Aug 1,033,020$     1,179,585$        1,237,374$     1,228,978$     894,462$         982,736$        1,199,826$    1,126,524$    1,532,984$         1,995,009$         $1,241,050
Sep 965,612$        948,233$           1,085,187$     1,079,263$     804,086$         714,174$        921,407$       877,167$       1,220,833$         $957,329
Oct 843,175$        832,082$           878,408$        773,615$        538,645$         627,339$        667,331$       646,265$       1,028,981$         $759,538
Nov 754,668$        770,517$           826,623$        741,489$        483,013$         377,803$        477,198$       513,740$       2,056,684$         $777,971
Dec 1,248,758$     1,279,288$        1,279,178$     1,242,733$     1,094,736$      1,057,825$     1,180,113$    1,187,268$    1,888,413$         $1,273,146

Average 956,813$        945,151$           1,017,265$     1,003,326$     763,592$         752,287$        822,988$       797,581$       1,148,901$         1,590,256$         

$0
$200,000
$400,000
$600,000
$800,000

$1,000,000
$1,200,000
$1,400,000
$1,600,000

Average Monthly Cash & Investment Balance
2008-2017



 
 

Writing a Community’s Groundwater Story 

Minnesota’s communities and industries rely on the state’s ample, but limited water supplies.  The 

Benson Area, like many Minnesota communities, obtains its water from aquifers that are shared by 

others and whose recharge waters come from lands outside of the community’s control.  For these 

reasons, the DNR has initiated a Community-based Aquifer Management Partnership (CAMP) so 1) 

communities can better understand these basic components, 2) to determine what components are 

under their control, and 3) to provide an avenue to pursue additional information they feel is needed to 

manage their aquifer in the long-term.   

The CAMP is designed as a voluntary process to create awareness on how a community’s blue, gray and 

green infrastructure come together for sustaining a community’s long-term water supply. 

 

This process begins with a short version of the community’s groundwater story; essentially to create 

awareness and get everyone on the same page.  The community then decides if it would like more 

information on which components to further understand and manage it.  Of the three components, 

most communities are aware of the condition, costs, age and value of the gray infrastructure; their 

pipes, towers and treatment facilities.  The blue infrastructure (geology associated with the aquifer and 

recharge) is less known by communities.  The level of knowledge is dependent on hydrogeological data 

available such as well borings, or a county hydrogeological atlas.  The green infrastructure can consist of 

entire landscapes and may be the most challenging component as it often lies outside the community 

borders. 

How these infrastructure components come together is the basis of the following groundwater story for 

the Benson Area.  The intention is to provide an overview and enable the community to request 

additional information for them to manage their community’s unique groundwater cycle. 



 
 

 

Benson Area Groundwater Story 

Benson’s groundwater story and its local economy has evolved quite a bit during the last three decades.  

Since the 1988-89 drought, the ethanol industry has emerged, agriculture irrigation has expanded and 

the agriculture industry, from food processors to crop producers, has experienced consolidation.   This 

has had the effect of both increasing and concentrating water consumption.  During these decades, 

aquifer observation wells have shown a 

downward trend and changes in flow 

directions of varying degrees in the area’s 

largest aquifer.   

Benson Area Blue Infrastructure 
The Benson area relies on four stacked 
aquifers: Surficial, Upper, Middle, and 
Lower Benson Aquifers as shown in the 
cross section.  These aquifers were laid 
out by glacial outwashes and the river 
system now named the Chippewa River.   
Recent pumping tests have shown the 
aquifers are connected to each other in 
varying degrees. 
 

Groundwater usage has steadily increased since 1988 for the three confined aquifers.  The figure below 

includes the total usage (top line), irrigation use (second line) and the City of Benson, CVEC, Benson 

Power and the golf course (bottom lines).   From 2000 to present, the usage has ranged from a low 

around 500 MGY in 2002 to a high of 971 MGY in 2013.    The total permitted appropriation volume is 

2.13 billion gallons per year 

(2016).  In other words, if all 

appropriators used their 

allotment, the water usage 

would more than double.  

According to use reports, the 

highest use year was 2013 

with irrigation accounting for 

about 60% of the total. 

The Middle Benson Aquifer 

provides 85% of the water 

used, followed by the Lower 

Benson Aquifer at 11% and the 

Upper Benson Aquifer at 4%. 

          Four Benson Area Aquifers 

 Reported Groundwater Usage 



 
 

 

The effect of these usage rates on the 

Middle Benson Aquifer from 1979 to 

2016 is shown on the DNR Observation 

Well graphic.  After the major 

drawdown during the 1988-89 drought 

the aquifer rebounded in the early 

1990s.  Since then, a downward trend of 

0.54 ft/year from 1993 to 2016 was 

calculated for this observation well.  A 

Chippewa Valley Ethanol Company 

(CVEC) observation well indicates a 

similar downward trend.   Other 

observation wells show declines of 

lessor amounts. 

Putting More of the Pieces Together 
Of course, there is much more to the Benson Area groundwater story than a few graphics.  The intention 
is provide base information to the multiple jurisdictions that share these aquifers, so they may inquire 
about what other information is available to address their needs.   
If there is interest in further developing the Benson Area groundwater story, BWSR, MDH, MPCA, and 

MDA and the local governments are sources of information for water quality, groundwater recharge 

areas, watershed planning and landscape practices to improve the groundwater supplies.  

The Community of Actors 
Since groundwater is so encompassing, the DNR encourages input from the “community of actors” 

associated with its production, consumption, and recharge.  The graphic illustrates the extent of typical 

community involvement with aquifer management.   

Public policy-makers and public 

practitioners provide much of the 

policy and technical guidance.  In 

recent years, sustainability issues 

have brought private policy-makers 

closer to resource management 

issues.  Private practitioners, those 

involved in day-to-day management, 

are key to sustaining water supplies. 

The CAMP process is a way to identify 

the roles and relationships needed to 

manage a resource that is shared by 

multiple stakeholders.  It provides 

communities, citizens, local 

governments and state agencies the 

opportunity to write a common 

groundwater story and strategy.    

DNR Observation Well # 76013 



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 19, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration  Kelsey Baker  320‐314‐8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Review the 2018 Budget and Levy for Swift County and consider the following actions: 
    1.  Consider approving a resolution on the 2018 preliminary Budget and Levy for Swift County 
    2.  Consider approving a resolution setting the 2018 Truth in Taxation meeting for  
          Dec 6, 2017 at 5:00 PM 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Other Business  No 
IS THIS MANDATED?  EXPLANATION OF MANDATE:

Yes  The County Board is required to approve preliminary levies 
and budgets prior to September 29.  They are also required 
to set the TNT meeting by September 29. 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Attached are resolutions setting preliminary 2018 budget and levy along with the 2018 TNT public 
hearing for December 6, 2017 at 6:00 PM.   
 
There is little change in the budget from what was presented on September 5th, and the attached 
worksheet outlines each of the changes.   
 
Approving the preliminary budget and levy will set the maximum levy for 2018.  The board may still 
adjust the levy to a lower sum when the final budget is adopted in December. 
 
The board needs to take two actions on September 19th.  First approve a resolution setting the 2018 
budget and levy and second approve a resolution setting the 2018 TNT public hearing. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

None 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  These actions set the 2018 preliminary budget and levy for the County.  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

Danielle Olson  Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

Was not submitted for review  Approve 
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

n/a  None 
 

 



Account Number Description

Sept 5 Preliminary 

Budget

Sept 19 Preliminary 

Budget Change Notes

Board of Commissioners

01‐005‐000‐0000‐6110 Regular Salaries & Wages 100,079 100,572 493  Increase to be consistent with Non‐Union wage increase

Courthouse

01‐110‐000‐0000‐6610 Building Improvements 0 200,000 200,000  Increase to offset costs 

Sheriff

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6111 Part‐Time Salaries & Wages 60,000 95,200 35,200 Verified

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6112 Overtime Wages 50,000 45,200 (4,800) Verified

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6151 Employer Health Insurance 113,550 159,626 46,076 Verified

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6152 Employer Life Insurance 10,170 1,840 (8,330) Verified

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6161 Employer PERA 159,626 113,550 (46,076) Verified

Jail

01‐205‐000‐0000‐6110 Salaries & Wages ‐ Permanent 363,700 398,600 34,900 Verified

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6151 Employer Health Insurance 31,830 141,190 109,360 Verified

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6152 Employer Life Insurance 22,550 1,640 (20,910) Verified

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6161 Employer PERA 5,280 44,330 39,050 Verified

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6171 Employer FICA 122,374 31,410 (90,964) Verified

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6172 Employer Medicare 5,000 7,350 2,350 Verified

Grants and Appropriations

01‐703‐000‐0000‐6923 Appropriation: SWCD 70,000 65,000 (5,000) The additional $10,000 was for 2017 only ‐ removed for 2018

Highway Administration

03‐310‐000‐0000‐6699 Capital Outlay Contra Expense 2,235,000 435,000 (1,800,000) The additional $10,000 was for 2017 only ‐ removed for 2018

Levy Changes

01‐003‐000‐0000‐5001 Current Tax 5,224,548 5,326,497 101,949  Increased from a 1.0% to 2.0% Net Levy Increase

Proposed Levy
Sept 5 Preliminary 

Budget

Sept 19 Preliminary 

Budget Change

2018 Gross Levy 10,837,902 10,939,851

2017 Gross Levy 10,382,921 10,382,921

2018 Gross Levy Total Increase 454,981 556,930

2018 Gross Levy Percentage Increase 4.38% 5.36% 0.98%

2018 Net Levy 10,296,921 10,398,870

2017 Net Levy 10,194,746 10,194,746

2018 Net Levy Total Increase 102,175 204,124

2018 Net Levy Percentage Increase 1.00% 2.00% 1.00%

General Revenue 

2018 Preliminary Budget
Change between the September 5th Draft and the September 19th Draft



RESOLUTION  

ADOPTING PRELIMINARY SWIFT COUNTY 

2018 BUDGET & LEVY 

 

Motion by Commissioner ___________           Seconded by Commissioner ___________ 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statue 275.065, subdivision 1, the County’s 2018 Preliminary Budget 

and Levy must be adopted by September 29, 2017; and 

 

WHEREAS, the county Board recognizes that its levy may be adjusted to a lower sum at the time of final 

adoption in December, 2017. 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Swift County Board of Commissioners hereby adopts its 2018 

preliminary budget, dated September 19, 2017, and attached hereto as Appendix A. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the preliminary levy payable in 2018 be set as follows: 

 

Gross Levy $           10,939,851 

CPA $                540,981  

Operating Levy $           10,398,870 

Total Final Net Levy $           10,440,460 

  
 

Adopted on a ____ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 19th day of 

September 2017. 

 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker 

County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 

 

 

 

Fox  ___   Hendrickx  ___   E. Pederson  ___ 

P. Peterson ___   Rudningen ___ 

 

 



RESOLUTION  
SETTING PAYABLE 2018 TRUTH-IN-TAXATION HEARING 

 
Motion by Commissioner ______________         Seconded by Commissioner ______________ 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statute, the County is required to set and hold a Truth-in-Taxation 
public hearing. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Swift County Board of Commissioners hereby moves the 
December 6, 2017 regular 9:00 AM Swift County Board of Commissioner meeting to start at 5:00 PM; 
and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Swift County, Minnesota, Payable 2018 Truth-in-Taxation 
hearing shall be at 5:00 PM on Wednesday, December 6, 2017.   
 

Adopted on a _______ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 19th day of 
September 2017. 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 
__________________________________ 
Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Kelsey Baker 
County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 
 
 
 
Fox  ___   Hendrickx  ___   E. Pederson  ___ 
P. Peterson ___   Rudningen ___ 
 


	00 09-19-2017 Agenda
	01 09-05-17 draft minutes
	02 Request for Board Action - Approval of 2018 Ditch Assessments
	02a Ditch Assessment - Preliminary
	03 HMP
	04 Request for Board Action - 2018-2019 CCAP
	05 Request for Board Action - Daycare Deferred Loans 9.19.17
	06 Out of Home Placement Data 8-2017
	06a 0817 Fiscal Summary
	0817 Fiscal Summary
	Sheet1

	2017 Yearly Comparison
	Sheet1


	07 BensonArea.GWCAMP.Sept2017
	08 Budget memo cover
	08a Preliminary Levy Changes
	08b res 2018 Preliminary Budget
	08c res 2017 TNT Meeting
	00 09-19-2017 Agenda
	01 09-05-17 draft minutes
	02 Request for Board Action - Approval of 2018 Ditch Assessments
	02a Ditch Assessment - Preliminary
	03 HMP
	04 Request for Board Action - 2018-2019 CCAP
	05 Request for Board Action - Daycare Deferred Loans 9.19.17
	06 Out of Home Placement Data 8-2017
	06a 0817 Fiscal Summary
	0817 Fiscal Summary
	Sheet1

	2017 Yearly Comparison
	Sheet1


	07 BensonArea.GWCAMP.Sept2017
	08 Budget memo cover
	08a Preliminary Levy Changes
	08b res 2018 Preliminary Budget
	08c res 2017 TNT Meeting

